
Questions and Answers 
q. How will Districts 1 & 3 be handled with respect to Broadband in the

North Region?

Answer: At this time, there are no planned Turnkey A&E contracts in Districts
1 and 3.  If there was to be one added, a district-specific A&E
contract would be added to the lookahead.

q. The Caltrans look ahead has the total contract amount to be $31.5
M and was for North Region. The RFQ coming out this month is for
D2 only for a total of $17.7 M?

Answer: The original estimate used Turnkey A&E based on standard PS&E for
0 and 1 phase. The scope and complexity of the broadband design
will be less than standard delivery due to the innovations that we’re
already implementing.  We’re looking for our consultants to provide
additional innovations that can make this program successful.

q. In addition to the 5% DVBE requirement stated at the beginning of
this presentation, is there also a DBE and/or SBE requirement for this
procurement?

Answer: State funds only

q. How will the limits of each project for PS&E development be
determined?

Answer: 

q. Will there be another outreach event that will provide time for
networking for teaming opportunities?

Answer: No. DPAC Website will contain attendees.

q. when will RFP be issued?

Answer: September

q. Will it be an RFP or RFQ?

Answer: RFP
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